FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Laurel M. Lee
Secretary of State
DIVISION OF ELECTIONS
September 28, 2020
1.iza Erazo, Treasurer PAC 74851

Hispanic Vote of Broward County

1515 N. University Drive #115A
Coral Springs, FL 33071-3071

Dear Ms. Erazo:

The notification that you had no reportable activity for the report deadline of September 25, 2020, was
not filed until September 27, 2020. Although the notification is late, no automatic fine is assessed
because you had no receipts or expenditures during this reporting period.

However, to avoid potential issues in the future, please note that state law (s. 106.07(7), Fia. Stat.)
requires you to file by the dates set out also in law, either a campaign finance report or if applicable, a
notification that no reportable activity occurred for the reporting period. Failure to do may constitute a
violation of sections 106.07(1) and 106.19(1)(c), Fla. Stat. The Division is required to notify the
Florida Elections Commission of any apparent violation of chapter 106, Fla. Stat., or any failure to file
a report or information required by chapter 106, Fla. Stat. If a matter is referred to the Florida Elections
Commission, the Commission may assess a civil penalty of up to $1,000 per violation.

It you have any questions, please contact the help desk at (850) 245-6280.

Sincerely,

mnak =t LS
Kristi Reid Willis, Chief
Bureau of Election Records

cc: Michael Garcia, Chairperson
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